Dear Mrs Orchard,
Thank you for your correspondence to Minister Hancock.

We are currently processing all invites and requests received by the
Minister and will be in touch soon.

Kind regards

Office of the Hon Shelley Hancock MP
Minister for Local Government

T: +61 02 8574 5400

“““ g For the latest COVID-19 information & advice please visit:
NSl wwwnswgovau

GOVERNMENT

From: NSW Government <webforms@customerservice.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2020 9:56 PM To: Webform Hancock
<webform@hancock.minister.nsw.gov.au> Subject: Being secretary of
the local progress association. For about 6000 residents. Have you
asked if we want our council representatives dismissed. We hsve just
gotten to the stage via councillors that we don’t have to talk to
council staff via an email of ASK
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Mrs

Your details

Title

First name Helen

Last name Orchard

Phone 0427207745

Email kpctpa@bigpond.com

Street address 9 couche crescent

Suburb Koolewong

State New South Wales

Postcode 2256
Your enquiry

Subject Being secretary of the local progress association. For about 6000
residents. Have you asked if we want our council representatives
dismissed. We hsve just gotten to the stage via councillors that we
don’t have to talk to council staff via an email of ASK

Type of enquiry Meeting request

Message Urgent

| would like a response  Yes



